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Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 1:24 PM
To: gerryneuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us
Cc: Lynn L.Scherbert PE (scherbertl@AyresAssociates.com)
Subject: Approval of Costs for Soil Sampling at the White Property

Hi Gerry, 
 
On June 13, 2016, I received the Opinion of Probable Costs – Soil Sampling White Property from Ayres Associates 
outlining the costs associated with the scope of work for the two confirmation soil samples.  The Department approves 
the funding for the estimated total cost of $770.00.  The County will need to submit a direct final invoice to me for those 
costs incurred, then the Department will directly pay the County as requested.  If you have any questions, please let me 
know. 
 
Thanks,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 662‐5178 
Fax: (920) 662‐5197 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 
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